
With regard to his earlier suggestion that some 
words as "because of their status as correspond­
ents" should be inserted to clarify the second part 
of the article, the representative of Brazil had re­
quested that he should make a formal amendment 
to that effect. Mr. Lebeau did not, however, wish 
to make a formal amendment because he main­
tained an attitude of neutrality to the text of the 
article as a whole. It was up to those representa­
tives who supported the article to move formal 
amendments which would enable its provisions to 
be applied. 

The meeting rose at 1.10 p.m. 

HUNDRED AND EIGHTY-NINTH 
MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Thursday, 14 April1949, at 2.30 p.m. 

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon). 

124. Freedom of information: report 
of the Economic and Social Coun­
cil (A/631) (continued) 

DRAFT CONVENTION ON THE GATHERING AND 
INTERNATIONAL TRANSMISSION OF NEWS (E/ 
1065) (CONTINUED) 

Article2 (continued) 

Mr. TsARAPKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) noted that certain representatives had 
argued against the Polish amendment (A/C.3/ 
433) by asserting that its provisions were already 
contained in article 9 of the draft convention. That 
argument was not strictly true, since the third 
paragraph of article 9 contained a proviso to the 
effect that the restrictions governing entry into 
the territory of a State should not conflict with 
the provisions of article 5. Article 5, moreover, 
specifically prevented any action on the part of 
the State by providing that it should not be en­
titled to expel correspondents from its territory. 
Thus correspondtmts could indulge in activities 
which would be injurious to the State, without 
the latter having the right to expel them. The 
Polish amendment was therefore essential. 

Mr. Tsarapkin emphasized that although such 
countries as the USSR, Poland, Czechoslovakia 
or others had not been the only ones to suffer 
from the actions of the Nazis and fascists, they 
had nevertheless been subjected to particular hard­
ships in comparison with other countries which 
had not known the trials of occupation. They were 
therefore fully justified in seeking to guard against 
a repetition of such events. 

The Polish amendment was thus justified on 
two counts and the USSR delegation would vote 
for it. 

RAHIM Khan (Pakistan) accepted the Philip­
pine amendment (A/C.3/418), which improved 
the drafting of the article. 

With regard to the Polish amendment, he em­
phasized that article 2 was intended to facilitate 
the movement of correspondents in the perform­
ance of their functions. The Committee had al­
ready discussed the definition of those functions 
and the question of ideology did not arise. Al­
though the aim of the Polish representative was 
quite justifiable, there was nothing in article 2 

65 

Le representant du Bresil a demande que 
M. Lebeau presentat sous forme d'un amendement 
formel la suggestion qu'il avait formulee ante­
rieurement d'inserer un membre de phrase tel que 
"en raison meme de leur qualite", en vue d'eclair­
cir la seconde partie de cet article. Toutefois, 1e 
representant de la Belgique ne desire pas presenter 
d'amendement fonnel, car il tient a rester neutre 
en ce qui concerne !'ensemble du texte de cet 
article. II appartient aux representants qui se sont 
declares en faveur de cet article de presenter for­
mellement des amendements qui permettraient 
d'en appliquer les dispositions. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 10. 

CENT QUATRE-VINGT-NEUVIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le jeudi 14 avril 1949, a 14 h. 30. 

President: M. Charles MALIK ( Liban). 

124. Liberte de l'information: rapport 
du Conseil economique et social 
(A/631) (suite) 

PRO JET DE CONVENTION RELATIF A L' ACCES AUX 
INFORMATIONS ET A LEUR TRANSMISSION D'UN 
PAYS A L'AUTRE (E/1065) (SUITE) 

Article 2 (suite) 

M. TsARAPKINE (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) remarque que certains repre­
sentants ont combattu l'amendement propose par 
la Pologne (A/C.3/433) en pretendant que les 
dispositions qu'il contient se trouvent deja dans 
l'artide 9 du projet de convention. Cette argu­
mentation n'est pas exacte, car le troisieme para­
graphe de !'article 9 contient une reserve aux ter­
mes de laquelle les restrictions concernant l'acces 
du territoire d'un Etat ne doivent pas etre en con­
tradiction avec les dispositions de l'artide 5. Or, 
!'article 5 paralyse precisement l'action de l'Etat en 
stipulant que celui-ci n'a pas le droit d'expulser les 
correspondants de son territoire. Les correspon­
dants peuvent se livrer a des activites pernicieuses 
pour l'Etat sans que celui-ci ait le droit de les ex­
pulser. L'amendement propose par la.. Pologne est 
done indispensable. 

M. Tsarapkine souligne que si certains pays, 
comme l'URSS, la Pologne, la Tchecoslovaquie 
ou d'autres n'ont pas ete les seuls a souffrir des 
activites des nazis et des fascistes, ils ont ete ce­
pendant partict.Noierement eprouves par rapport 
a d'autres pays qui n'ont pas connu les souffrances 
de !'occupation. Ils peuvent done a bon droit cher­
cher a se garantir contre le retour d'une pareille 
situation. 

A ce double titre, l'amendement de la Pologne 
est justifie et la delegation de l'URSS le votera. 

RAHIM Khan (Pakistan) accepte l'amendement 
propose par la delegation des Philippines (A/C.3/ 
418)' qui ameli ore la redaction de }'article. 

Commentant l'amendement propose par la Po­
logne, il souligne que !'article 2 est destine a faci­
liter les deplacements des correspondants dans 
l'exercice de leurs fonctions. La definition de ces 
fonctions a deja fait I' objet d'un de bat: elles ne 
peuvent comporter aucun caractere ideologique. 
Bien que le desir du representant de la Pologne 
soit justifie, rien dans !'article 2 ne permet aux 



66 

which would enable correspondents, inspired by 
a fascist or nazi ideology, to carry on subversive 
activities. 

The Pakistan delegation would not therefore 
vote for the Polish amendment. 

Mr. AzKOUL (Lebanon) suggested that the last 
part of article 2, starting with the words "and 
shall not impose restrictions ... ", should be re­
placed by the following words "and shall not in­
clude in such measures any discrimination among 
correspondents as such". That text would make 
it clear that there should be no discrimination 
among correspondents and that they were even 
entitled to certain privileges not enjoyed by their 
compatriots who might be in the same State. 

Furthermore, if the words "ingress into, resi­
dence in, travel through or egress from such 
territories" were replaced by the words "such 
measures", it would be clear that there was no 
question of withdrawing the discretionary power 
of States, mentioned in article 9, to refuse to admit 
certain persons to their territory, but that the 
sole aim was to avoid any discrimination in ad­
ministrative measures. 

The Lebanese delegation was presenting that 
suggestion, the aim of which was to ensure abso­
lute equality in the treatment of foreign corres­
pondents, although it was aware of the serious 
harm which Arab States had suffered at the hands 
of certain foreign correspondents who had abused 
that equality. 

Mr. STEPANENKO (Byelorussian Soviet Social­
ist Republic), in reply to the remarks of certain 
representatives who had spoken of the dangers 
presented by the Polish amendment, emphasized 
that in the first place that amendment would set 
up restrictions solely with respect to persons who 
had been members of nazi or fascist organizations 
or who had collaborated with nazis or fascists. It 
was plain that that category of persons was limited 
and clearly defined. The amendment would re­
strict the movements of only those correspondents 
who, having served a nazi or fascist ideology, 
could obviously not enjoy the same privileges as 
the others. 

Secondly, it was directed against persons known 
for their slanderous statements regarding the 
Contracting States to whose territory they wished 
to proceed. The fact was that the observations of 
previous speakers had not demonstrated any real 
divergence of views with respect to the substance 
of the Polish amendment ; yet they did not want 
to vote for that amendment. 

Some representatives had said that the provi­
sions of the amendment were already included in 
article 9. Mr. Stepanenko shared Mr. Tsarapkin's 
view on that point. He recalled that similar de­
laying tactics had been resorted to during the 
drafting of the universal Declaration of Human, 
Rights in order to avoid the insertion of provisions . 
concerning economic and social rights. 

The actual aim of the Polish amendment had, 
been attacked more directly by some representa­
tives, in particular those of Canada and Saudi 
Arabia, who had declared that their countries 
wished to give free play to all forms of propa­
ganda. 

correspondants de se livrer a des activites preju­
dici~bles au nom d'une ideologie fasciste ou 
naz1e. 

La delegation du Pakistan ne votera done pas 
en faveur de l'amendement propose par la Pologne. 

M. AzKOUL (Liban) suggere de remplacer la 
seconde phrase de !'article 2 par la phrase sui­
vante: "Lesdits Etats ne feront, en ce qui con­
cerne ces formalites, aucune discrimination entre 
les correspondants en tant que tels". Grace a cette 
redaction, il sera clair que les correspondants ne 
devront etre soumis a aucune mesure discrimina­
toire et qu'ils pourront en meme temps jouir de 
certains privileges par rapport a leurs compa­
triotes dans le territoire de l'Etat ou ils se trou­
vent. 

D'autre part, en rempla<;ant les mots : "leur 
entree, leur transit, leur sejour dans ledit terri­
toire, ou leur sortie de ce territoire" par: "ces for­
malites", on precise qu'il ne s'agit pas de suppri­
mer le pouvoir discretionnaire de l'Etat de re­
fuser l'acces de son territoire a certaines per­
sonnes, vise a !'article 9, mais qu'il s'agit de ne 
pas etablir de discrimination dans les formalites 
administratives. 

La delegation du Liban presente cette suggestion 
qui tend a assurer l'egalite absolue de traitement 
des correspondants etrangers, bien qu'elle soit 
consciente des serieux prejudices causes aux Etats 
arabes par certains correspondants etrangers qui 
ont abuse de cette egalite de traitement. 

M. STEPANENKO (Republique socialiste sovle­
tique de Bielorussie), relevant les observations 
faites par certains representants sur les dangers 
que presenterait l'amendement propose par la Po­
logue, souligne que cet amendement n'etablit de 
restrictions, en premier lieu, que pour les per­
sonnes qui ont fait partie d'organisations nazies 
ou fascistes ou qui ont collabore avec les nazis 
ou les fascistes. II est clair que cette categorie de 
personnes est limitee et nettement definie. Cet 
amendement tend seulement a restreindre les de­
placements des correspondants qui, etant au ser­
vice d'une ideologie fasciste ou nazie, ne peuvent 
evidemment jouir des memes privileges que les 
autres. 

En second lieu, il vise les personnes connues 
pour leurs declarations mensongeres a 1' egard 
des Etats contractants au territoire desquels elles 
desirent avoir acces. En fait, les affirmations des 
representants qui ont pris la parole n'ont pas 
montre de divergences de vues veritables quant 
au fond de l'amendement polonais; mais ces repre­
sentants ne veulent pas voter cet amendement. 

Certains representants ont egalement affirme que 
les dispositions de cet amendement figuraient deja 
dans !'article 9. M. Stepanenko partage sur ce point 
!'opinion exprimee par M. Tsarapkine. I1 rap­
pelle en outre que l'on a utilise les memes procedes 
dilatoires lors de la redaction de la Declaration 
universelle des droits de l'homme pour eviter d'in­
serer certaines dispositions visant les droits econo­
miques et sociaux. 

D'autres representants ont, plus directement, 
combattu l'objectif de l'amendement polonais, 
comme les representants du Canada et de 1' Arabie 
saoudite, qui ont affirme la volonte de leurs pays 
de laisser libre cours a toutes les formes de pro­
pagande. 



In conclusion, the Byelorussian delegation urged 
the adoption of the Polish amendment. 

67 

Mr. VRBA (Czechoslovakia) pointed out that 
the objections of certain representatives to the 
Polish amendment were in contradiction with their 
assertions that their countries abhorred nazism 
and fascism. The question of the difficulty of de­
fining those terms had been raised. That difficulty 
had not arisen in 1945 and should not arise at 
the current stage. 

The Czechoslovak delegation therefore gave its 
wholehearted support to the Polish amendment. 

Mr. VAN HEUVEN GoEDHART (Netherlands) 
shared the view that it was impossible at that time 
to establish a general definition of fascism. The 
main reason for that was the difference of opinion 
within the Communist Party with regard to the 
meaning of the word "fascist". During the pre­
vious three months the head of the Netherlands 
Socialist Party, a university professor who had 
been Prime Minister of the War Cabinet from 
1943 to 1945, the head ofthe Netherlands Catholic 
Party and the Socialist Prime Minister of the 
existing Cabinet had each in turn been dubbed 
fascist by the Communist Party in the Nether­
lands, despite the fact that those persons were 
known to have fought against nazism during the 
war. 

If therefore, from the communist point of view, 
all those who did not accept the communist ide­
ology were fascists, and if any information con­
cerning a communist State which did not conform 
to that point of view was mendacious, then the 
Polish amendment would amount to arbitrary 
discrimination and was therefore unacceptable. 

Mr. KAYSER (France), in reply to the Byelo­
russian representative, pointed out that the reser­
vation mentioned in the third paragraph of article 
9 in no way limited the discretionary power of 
the State to refuse entry to its territory to the 
persons envisaged in the Polish amendment. That 
reservation related to article 5, which concerned 
the expulsion of correspondents who had already 
entered the territory, and not their entry. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Polish 
amendment (A/C.3j433), with a small drafting 
change in the French text. 

The amendment was rejected by 36 votes to 6, 
with 3 abstentions. 

Mr. KAYSER (France) explained that the 
French delegation had voted against the Polish 
amendment, not because of its substance, but in 
view of the fact that it was already covered by the 
provisions of article 9. 

Mr. BAROODY (Saudi Arabia) explained that, 
contrary to the assertion of the Byelorussian rep­
resentative, the Saudi Arabian delegation had ab­
stained because it felt that the activities of a 
number of correspondents from democratic coun­
tries were no less prejudicial to the Arab countries 
than those of fascist-minded correspondents. His 

En conclusion, la delegation de la RSS de 
Bielorussie insiste pour !'adoption de l'amende­
ment propose par la Pologne. 

M. VRBA (Tchecoslovaquie) fait ressortir la 
contradiction qui existe entre les objections for­
mulees par certains representants a l'egard de 
l'amendement propose par la Pologne et leurs 
affirmations concernant la condamnation par leurs 
pays du nazisme et du fascisme. On a souleve la 
question de la difficulte d'etablir une definition de 
ces termes. Cette question ne s'est pas posee en 
1945 et ne devrait pas soulever de plus grandes 
difficultes aujourd'hui. 

La delegation de la Tchecoslovaquie appuie done 
sans reserve l'amendement propose par la Po­
logne. 

M. VAN HEUVEN GoEDHART (Pays-Bas) par­
tage !'opinion seton laquelle il est impossible d'eta­
blir aujourd'hui une definition generale du fas­
cisme. La raison principale doit en etre trouvee 
dans les variations d'opinions au sein du parti com­
muniste sur le sens de l'epithete "fasciste." Au 
cours des trois derniers mois, le parti communiste 
aux Pays-Bas a successivement designe comme 
fascistes le chef du parti socialiste neerlandais, un 
professeur d'universite, ancien Premier Ministre 
du Cabinet de guerre de 1943 a 1945, le chef du 
parti catholique neerlandais et le Premier Ministre 
socialiste du Cabinet actuel. II est cependant connu 
que ces personnalites ont lutte contre le nazisme 
au cours de la guerre. 

Si done, du point de vue communiste, tous ceux 
qui n'acceptent pas l'ideologie communiste sont des 
fascistes, et si toute information concernant un 
pays communiste et non conforme a ce point de 
vue est mensongere, il est impossible d'accepter 
l'amendement propose par la Pologne, car il equi­
vaudrait a une discrimination arbitraire. 

M. KAYSER (France), en reponse au represen­
tant de la RSS de Bielorussie, fait observer que 
la reserve mentionnee au troisieme paragraphe de 
!'article 9 ne limite en rien le pouvoir discretion­
naire de l'Etat de refuser l'acces de son territoire 
aux personnes visees dans l'amendement de la 
Pologne. En effet, cette reserve se rapporte a !'ar­
ticle 5 qui concerne 1' expulsion des correspondants 
admis sur le territoire, et non pas leur entree. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix l'amendement pro­
pose par la Pologne (A/C.3/433) avec une le­
gere modification de redaction dans le texte fran­
c;ais, qui doit etre ainsi redige: " ... ou qui ont 
collabore avec les autorites fascistes ou nazies. . ." 

Par 36 voix contre 6, avec 3 abstentions, cet 
amendement est rejete. 

M. KAYSER (France) explique que la delegation 
franc;aise a vote contre l'amendement polonais non 
pas a cause de son contenu, mais parce qu'elle con­
sidere qu'il est deja couvert par les dispositions de 
!'article 9. 

M. BAROODY (Arabie saoudite) explique que, 
contrairement aux affirmations du representant de 
la RSS de Bielorussie, la delegation de 1' Arabie 
saoudite s'est abstenue parce qu'elle estime que 
l'activite de nombreux correspondants apparte­
nant a des pays democratiques n'est pas mains pre­
judiciable aux pays arabes que celle de correspon-



68 

country, moreover, would not possess the neces­
sary means for the selection of correspondents. 

The CHAIRMAN declared that the Philippine 
amendment (A/C.3/418) could be considered 
adopted ; there was no need for a vote, since the 
amendment concerned the English text only and 
had been adopted unanimously. 

He recaUed that a number of drafting proposals 
and suggestions concerning article 2 had been 
submitted verbally by the representatives of Bel­
gium, Ethiopia, France and Lebanon at the cur­
rent meeting and at the 188th. In accordance with 
the procedure adopted by the Committee, those 
proposals, although not submitted in writing, 
could be considered to be in order if the Com­
mittee regarded them as simple drafting amend­
ments which did not affect the substance of the 
article. 

If, however, any representatives had any ob­
jection to that procedure because they felt that 
the proposals touched upon the substance of the 
article, the Committee must first decide by a two­
thirds majority whether the proposals were in 
order. 

After a brief discussion, in the course of which 
a number of representatives expressed doubts 
concerning the possibility of regarding those 
amendments as pure drafting amendments, Mr. 
LEBEAU (Belgium), Mr. ALMAYEHOU (Ethio­
pia), Mr. KAYSER (France) and Mr. AzKOUL 
(Lebanon) stated that they would not press for 
consideration by the Committee of the suggestions 
they had made. 

At the request of Mr. KAHALI (Syria), the 
CHAIRMAN put to a separate vote the phrase "in 
a manner consistent with their respective laws and 
procedures" in the first sentence of article 2. 

The phrase was adopted by 39 votes to 2, with 
4 abstentions. 

At the request of Mr. J OCKEL (Australia), the 
CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first part of article 
2, as far as the words "in the performance of 
their functions". 

That text was adopted by 30 votes to 3, with 
10 abstent£ons. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the remainder 
of the artide. 

The rest of article 2 was adopted by 34 votes to 
2, with 7 abstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the whole of 
article 2 as it appeared in document E/1065. 

Article 2 was adopted by 34 votes to 4, u>ith 
5 abstentions. 

Article 31 

The CHAIRMAN invited the representatives of 
Mexico, the Philippines, India and Poland to 
present their delegations' amendments to article 3. 

1 Article V in the final text of the draft convention on 
the international transmission of news and the right of 
correction (A/ C.3/ 496). 

dants a tendances fascistes. En outre, son pays ne 
disposerait pas des moyens necessaires pour pro­
ceder a Ia selection des correspondants. 

Le PRESIDENT declare ensuite adopte l'amende­
ment propose par les Philippines (A/C.3/418) 
sans qu'il soit necessaire de proceder a un vote a 
ce sujet, etant donne que cet amendement affecte 
settlement le texte anglais et a ete unanimement 
accepte. 

II rappelle que certaines propositions et sug­
gestions visant a ameliorer le texte de !'article 2 
ant ete emises oralement par les representants de 
la Belgique, de l'Ethiopie, de la France et du Li­
ban au cours de la 188eme et de la presente seance. 
Conformement a la procedure adoptee par la Com­
mission, ces propositions, bien que n'ayant pas 
ete presentees par ecrit, peuvent etre recevables 
si la Commission considere qu'il s'agit de simples 
amendements de redaction qui n'affectent pas le 
fond de !'article. 

Cependant, si certains representants elevent des 
objections contre cette procedure parce qu'ils es­
timent que ces propositions concernent le fond de 
!'article, la Commission devra decider a Ia ma­
jorite des deux tiers de ses membres si elles sont 
recevables. 

Apres une breve discussion, au cours de la­
quelle certains representants emettent des doutes 
sur la possibilite de considerer ces amendements 
comme de purs amendements de redaction, 
M. LEBEAU (Belgique), M. ALMAYEHOU (Ethio­
pie), M. KAYSER (France) et M. AzKouL 
(Liban) declarent qu'ils n'insistent pas pour sou­
mettre a la Commission les suggestions qu'il11 
avaient emises. 

Conformement a la demande de M. KAHALI 
( Syrie)' le PRESIDENT met aux voix separement 
le membre de phrase "dans les limites compatibles 
avec leurs lois et reglements respectifs", qui figure 
dans la premiere phrase de !'article 2. 

Par 39 voix contre 2, avec 4 abstentions, ce 
membre de phrase est adopte. 

Sur la demande du M. JacKEL (Australie), le 
PRESIDENT met ensuite aux voix le debut de !'ar­
ticle 2, jusqu'aux mots "dans l'exercice de leurs 
fonctions". 

Par 30 voi.r contre 3, avec 10 abstentions, ce 
texte est adopte. 

Le PRESIDENT met alors aux votx le reste de 
I' article. 

Par 34 voi.r 2, avec 7 abstentions, le reste de 
l' article 2 est adopte. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix !'ensemble de !'ar­
ticle 2, tel qu'il figure dans le document E/1065. 

Par 34 voi.r contre 4, avec 5 abstentions, l'arti­
cle 2 est adopte. 

Article 31 

Le PRESIDENT invite les representants du Mexi­
que, des Philippines, de l'Inde et de la Pologne a 
presenter les amendements que leurs delegations 
proposent d'apporter a !'article 3. 

1 Article V dans le texte definitif du projet de conven­
tion relatif a Ia transmission internationale des informa­
tions et au droit de rectification (A/C.3/496). 



69 

Mr. NORIEGA (Mexico) pointed out that the 
different delegations could arrive at a rapid agree­
ment on the fundamental principles of freedom of 
information, if it were not for the fact that they 
had to take into account actual situations and the 
constitutional standards of their respective coun­
tries and were obliged, in their legitimate desire 
to safeguard their national interests, to consider 
carefully, both from the legal and from the prac­
tical point of view, the possible consequences of 
the proposed convention. 

For its part, the Government of Mexico, which 
knew what an important part freedom of informa­
tion played in relations between nations, had not 
confined itself to examining the three draft con­
ventions submitted for its consideration ; it had 
consulted the most outstanding personalities of the 
Press, radio and cinema on the subject, and had 
asked them to submit comments and suggestions 
in their double capacity as professionals in the 
field of information and as citizens. The Mexican 
amendments (A/C.3/417) were the result of that 
eminently democratic consultation. The principles 
that had prompted them had received the approval 
of more than fifty persons who represented the 
strong liberal tradition of Mexican journalism. It 
could not therefore be asserted - as it had been 
by the representative of the United States in a 
Press interview - that certain of the amendments 
submitted by the delegation of Mexico were pre­
judicial to freedom of information; such a state­
ment seemed to cast doubts on their democratic 
nature. 

It was true that in drafting a document of such 
importance as the convention on the gathering 
and international transmission of news, the ideas 
and objectives of any one country, or of any 
small group of countries, could not predominate. 
The standards adopted should, in the last analysis, 
be those which would be acceptable to the largest 
possible number of nations. The Third Committee 
was not called upon to discuss freedom of thought 
in the abstract, as it might be discussed at a meet­
ing of newspapermen: its members were faced 
with the task of ensuring that freedom of informa­
tion was protected and safeguarded, while at the 
same time bearing in mind the interests of the 
peoples they represented and keeping within the 
limits of national laws and regulations. In carry­
ing out that task, they should not lose sight of the 
conditions in which news was transmitted at the 
international level and of the fact that most of 
the countries had only limited technical and eco­
nomic facilities, or indeed no facilities at all, for 
the transmission of news, while other countries 
had substantial resources in that field. 

Everyone was aware of the influence which the 
dissemination of news could have on the economic, 
political and social life of the peoples. When the 
transmission of news was based on objective truth 
and was in keeping with the rules of news report­
ing, it made a positive contribution to the political 
progress of the world; when, on the other hand, 
news was partial or tendentious, the very principle 
of freedom of information was thereby corrupted. 

Mr. Noriega wondered whether the primary 
duty of a government and its citizens was not to 
protect the interests of their country. There was 
no right without a corresponding duty, nor any 
guarantee which did not entail obligations. The 

M. NoRIEGA (Mexique) fait remarquer que les 
diverses delegations pourraient arriver rapidement 
a un accord sur les principes fondamentaux de la 
liberte de !'information si elles n'avaient a tenir 
compte des situations concretes, des normes cons­
titutionnelles propres a leur pays respectif et si, 
dans leur souci legitime de sauvegarder les inte­
rets nationaux, elles n'etaient pas dans !'obliga­
tion de peser avec le plus grand soin les consequen­
ces eventuelles - tant du point de vue pratique 
que du point de vue juridique- de la convention 
que l'on se propose d'etablir. 

Pour sa part, le Gouvernement du Mexique, qui 
connait toute !'importance du role que joue la 
liberte de !'information dans les relations entre les 
peuples, ne s'est pas borne a examiner lui-meme 
les trois pro jets de convention soumis a son etude; 
il a consulte a leur sujet les personnalites les plus 
marquantes de la presse, de la radio, du cinema, 
leur demandant de lui communiquer leur observa­
tions et suggestions en leur double qualite de pro­
fessionnels de !'information et de citoyens. Les 
amendements presentes par la delegation du Mexi­
que (A/C.3/417) sont le resultat de cette con­
sultation eminemment democratique. Les princi­
pes qui les inspirent ont recueilli !'approbation de 
plus de cinquante personnalites representant la 
vigoureuse tradition liberale du journalisme mexi­
cain. On ne saurait done - comme l'a fait le repre­
sentant des Etats-Unis au cours d'une interview 
de presse - pretendre que certains des amende­
ments presentes par le Mexique portent atteinte a 
la liberte de !'information, ce qui semble mettre en 
doute leur caractere democratique. 

11 est certain que, dans l'etablissement d'un docu­
ment aussi important que la convention relative a 
l'acces aux informations eta leur transmission d'un 
pays a l'autre, les idees ou les objectifs d'un seul 
pays ou d'un petit groupe de pays ne peuvent 
prevaloir. Les normes adoptees devront, en fin 
de compte, etre celles qui seront acceptables au 
plus grand nombre possible de nations. La Troi­
sieme Commission n'est pas appelee a discuter 
dans l'abstrait de la liberte de pensee, comme le 
ferait un congres de journalistes : la tache de ses 
membres est d'assurer la protection et la sauve­
garde de la liberte de !'information, tout en tenant 
compte des interets des peuples qu'ils representent 
et en restant dans les limites des lois et reglements 
nationaux. Dans l'accomplissement de cette tache, 
ces membres devront tenir compte des conditions 
dans lesquelles s'effectue la transmission des nou­
velles sur le plan international et du fait que la 
plupart des pays ne disposent que de moyens 
techniques et economiques restreints ou meme nuls 
pour transmettre les informations, alors que d'au­
tres pays possedent dans ce domaine des ressour­
ces considerables. 

Nul n'ignore I' influence que peut a voir la diffu­
sion des nouvelles sur la vie economique, politique 
et sociale des peuples. Lorsque la transmission des 
informations est fondee sur la verite objective et 
se conforme aux regles du journalisme, elle ap­
porte une contribution positive au progres politi­
que du monde ; au contraire, lorsque les nouvelles 
sont partiales ou tendancieuses, le principe meme 
de la liberte de !'information s'en trouve vicie. 

M. Noriega se demande si le premier devoir d'un 
gouvernement et des citoyens n'est pas de proteger 
les interets de leur pays. II n'est pas de droit au­
quel ne corresponde un devoir, de garantie qui 
ne cree d'obligations. Le representant du Mexique 



representative of Mexico doubted whether there 
was any moral or legal justification for the theory 
that freedom of information should not conform 
to that supreme principle which was a basic factor 
in modern common law and which, in practice, 
informed international law. 

70 

If that fact were ignored, the document drafted 
would be lacking in any legal basis; moreover, it 
would be unilateral in its application since, far 
from protecting freedom of information, it would 
serve the interests of those who owned the facili­
ties for the dissemination of news. If, on the 
other hand, as the delegation of Mexico had sug­
gested, certain duties were assigned to foreign 
Press agencies and correspondents, and if Govern­
ments were granted the right to request a correc­
tion when correspondents failed in those duties, 
the legal machinery of the convention would be 
improved and its unilateral character would be 
eliminated. 

Proceeding to an analysis of the amendment 
proposed by his delegation to article 3, Mr. 
Noriega wondered whether the representatives 
of Governments which had pledged themselves 
to fight for the aims underlying that amendment 
could, in the name of freedom of information, 
claim that those aims were not equally those of 
the international democratic Press. To deny 
Governments the right of correction would be 
tantamount to refusing those Governments and 
the peoples they represented the exercise of the 
right to freedom of information. 

In conclusion, Mr. Noriega did not doubt that, 
with the impartiality for which they were noted, 
the organs of the American Press would give 
as wide publicity to the statements which he had 
just made as to the statements made by Mr. 
Canham. 

The representative of Mexico then asked the 
Committee to take note of certain corrections 
which he wished to make in the text of his amend­
ment. It should be redrafted as follows (A/C.3/ 
431/Corr.l): 

"It is the duty of information agencies and for­
eign correspondents to report the facts, without 
discrimination, to promote respect for human rights 
and fundamental freedoms, to further international 
understanding and co-operation and to contribute 
to the ma:intenance of international peace and 
security. To this end, information agencies and 
correspondents benefiting by this convention 
shall be required to accept and distribute through 
their usual distribution channels any corrections 
requested by the Contracting State directly con­
cerned and in whose territory the report requiring 
correction originated." 

Mr. LoPEZ (Philippines) pointed out that the 
amendment (A/C.3/418) which his delegation 
was proposing to article 3 was the same as that 
which it had proposed to article 2 and which had 
been adopted unanimously. The word "facilitate" 
should logically be substituted for the word "en­
courage", in view of the fact that it was more in 
keeping with the obligation which might be im­
posed on Governments in regard to access to news. 

Mr. RAo (India) explained that if the obliga­
tion to ensure to all foreign correspondents free 
access to official news could be imposed on all 
Governments, the collection of non-official news 

doute que I' on puisse se placer sur un terrain moral 
ou juridique quelconque pour defendre la these 
selon laquelle Ia liberte de !'information echap­
perait a ce principe supreme, qui est a la base 
du droit public moderne et dont s'inspire en pra­
tique le droit international. 

Si l'on ignorait cela, I'on redigerait un docu­
ment depourvu de fondement juridique et qui, de 
plus, serait unilateral dans ses effets puisque, loin 
de proteger la liberte de !'information, il servirait 
les interets de ceux qui possedent les moyens de 
diffusion. Par contre, si, comme le propose la dele­
gation du Mexique, on impose des devoirs aux 
agences et aux correspondants de presse etran­
gers, si 1' on accorde aux gouvernements la faculte 
d'exiger une rectification lorsque les correspon­
dants manquent a ces devoirs, on ameliore le me­
canisme juridique de la convention et on supprime 
son caractere unilateral. 

Analysant ensuite l'amendement propose par 
sa delegation a !'article 3, M. Noriega se demande 
si les representants de gouvernements qui se sont 
engages a !utter pour les fins que poursuit cet 
amendement peuvent, au nom de la liberte de 
!'information, pretendre que ces fins ne sont pas 
egalement celles de la presse democratique inter­
nationale. Nier le droit de rectification aux gou­
vernements equivaudrait a refuser a ces gouverne­
ments et aux peuples qu'ils representent l'exercice 
de la liberte de !'information. 

En conclusion, M. Noriega ne doute pas que les 
organes de presse americains, avec l'impartialite 
qui les caracterise, donneront aux declarations 
qu'il vient de faire une diffusion aussi large qu'aux 
declarations de M. Canham. 

Le representant du Mexique demande ensuite 
a la Commission de prendre note de quelques cor­
rections qu'il desire apporter au texte de son 
amendement. Celui-ci doit etre redige comme suit 
(A/C.3/431/Corr.l): 

"Les entreprises d'information et les corres­
pondants etrangers ont le devoir de faire connaitre 
les faits sans discrimination, d'encourager le res­
pect des droits de l'homme et des libertes fonda­
mentales, de favoriser la comprehension et la col­
laboration entre les nations et de contribuer au 
maintien de la paix et de la securite internationales. 
A cette fin, les entreprises d'information et les 
correspondants admis au benefice de la presente 
convention seront tenus d'accepter et de commu­
niquer, par les moyens qu'ils emploient d'ordinaire 
pour repandre les nouvelles, toute rectification 
que pourra demander l'Etat contractant directe­
ment interesse et sur le territoire duquel a pris 
naissance la nouvelle a rectifier." 

M. L6PEZ (Philippines) fait remarquer que 
l'amendement (A/C.3/418) que sa delegation pro­
pose d'apporter a l'article 3 est identique a celui 
qu'elle a soumis pour !'article 2 et qui a ete adopte 
sans objection. Le mot "facilitera" doit logique­
ment se substituer au mot "encouragera", etant 
donne qu'il correspond mieux a !'obligation que 
l'on peut imposer aux gouvernements en ce qui 
concerne l'acces aux informations. 

M. RAo (Inde) explique que, si I' on peut im­
poser aux gouvernements !'obligation d'assurer a 
tous les correspondants etrangers le libre acces 
aux informations officielles, le rassemblement des 



71 

could depend only on the correspondents them­
selves. The purpose of the amendment proposed 
by the Indian delegation (A/C.3/420) was to 
take that fact into account. 

Mr. DROHOJOWSKI (Poland) stated that the 
amendment proposed by his delegation (AjC.3/ 
433) went further than the original text in the 
direction of freedom of information. Not only did 
it ensure to news agencies, radio companies and 
newspapers "the right of wide access to sources 
of news and to facilities for communication both 
on their own territory and in other countries", 
but it also called on Governments to "elaborate 
necessary measures for ensuring the widest pos­
sible dissemination of really conscientious and 
objective information". 

Freedom of information was thus made to serve 
the interests of objective truth. The United Na­
tions had recognized the need, in the interest of 
the physical health of the peoples, to draw up an 
international agreement concerning narcotic and 
other harmful drugs ;1 the moral health of the 
peoples was no less valuable and measures should 
be taken to ensure that world opinion could not 
continue to be poisoned by false or tendentious 
news. 

LouTFI Bey (Egypt) supported the Mexican 
representative's amendment, but thought that it 
should form a separate article. 

Mr. CANHAM (United States of America) 
hoped that the Mexican representative's import­
ant statement would be widely circulated. With 
regard to the impartiality of the United States 
Press, it need only be said that its criticisms of the 
attitude of the United States delegation to the 
United Nations were far more numerous than its 
praises. 

He thought that the amendments contained in 
the new text of the Mexican proposal (A/C.3/ 
431 jCorr.1) were amendments of substance. It 
was right that the first duty of information agen­
cies and foreign correspondents should be to report 
the facts, but it was useless to indicate any other 
obligations arising from that duty. If that part 
of the Mexican amendment were adopted, he 
would suggest the following wording : "to report 
the facts, thereby promoting respect . . . and to 
further ... ". It would, however, be more suitable 
to raise that question during the consideration of 
the third draft convention, on the freedom of infor­
mation. 

The deletion of the word "publish" in the second 
sentence of the new text made that text less clear. 
He wondered what was to be understood by the 
word "distribute". If it contained the idea of 
publication, Governments would have far-reaching 
powers, for they would be able to force foreign 
correspondents and information agencies to pub­
lish all the corrections they thought necessary. 
Such a practice would be dangerous, as under the 
guise of corrections Governments could demand 
the diffusion of certain news, which would help 
to intensify the already violent propaganda. More­
over, the right of correction was dealt with in the 

' See 0 fficial Records of the third session o{ the 
General Assembly, Part I, Resolutions, No. 211 (II ). 

informations non officielles ne peut dependre que 
des correspondants eux-memes. L'amendement 
propose par la delegation de l'Inde (A/C.3/420) 
a pour but de tenir compte de cette realite. 

M. DROHOJOWSKI (Pologne) affirme que 
l'amendement propose par sa delegation (A/C.3/ 
433) va plus loin que le texte primitif dans le sens 
de la liberte de !'information. Non settlement il 
assure aux agences d'information, aux entreprises 
de radiodiffusion et aux journaux "le libre acd~s 
aux sources d'information et aux moyens de trans­
mission, tant dans leur propre territoire que dans 
les autres pays", mais il contient un appel aux 
gouvernements pour qu'ils elaborent "les mesures 
necessaires pour assurer la diffusion la plus large 
possible d'informations exactes et objectives". 

La liberte de !'information est ainsi mise au 
service de la verite objective. L'Organisation des 
Nations Unies a reconnu la necessite, dans !'in­
teret de la sante physique des peuples, d'elaborer 
un accord international sur les stupefiants et au­
tres drogues nuisibles1• La sante morale des peu­
ples n'est pas moins precieuse, et il importe de 
faire en sorte que !'opinion mondiale ne puisse 
continuer a etre empoisonnee par des nouvelles 
fausses ou tendancieuses. 

LouTFI Bey ( Egypte) appuie 1' amendement 
propose par le representant du Mexique, mais es­
time que cet amendement devrait faire l'objet d'un 
article separe. 

M. CANHAM (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) exprime 
l'espoir que l'importante declaration du represen­
tant du Mexique aura une diffusion tres vaste. En 
ce qui concerne l'impartialite de la presse des 
Etats-Unis, il suffit, pour s'en convaincre, de cons­
tater que ses critiques a l'egard de !'attitude de la 
delegation des Etats-Unis aupres de !'Organisa­
tion des Nations Unies sont de loin plus nom­
breuses que les louanges qu'elle lui adresse. 

A propos du nouveau texte de l'amendement 
mexicain ( A/C.3 /431 /Corr.l), le representant 
des Etats-Unis estime que les modifications qu'il 
comporte sont des modifications de fond. M. Can­
ham convient que le premier devoir des agences 
d'information et des correspondants est de faire 
connaitre les faits mais, a son avis, il est inutile 
d'indiquer d'autres obligations qui decoulent de 
ce devoir. Si cette partie de l'amendement mexi­
cain etait acceptee, il suggererait la redaction sui­
vante: "de faire connaitre les faits, encourageant 
ainsi le respect ... et favorisant ... ". Illui semble 
cependant qu'il serait plus indique de soulever cette 
question lors de l'examen du troisieme projet de 
convention, relatif a la liberte de !'information. 

Se reportant a la seconde phrase du nouveau 
texte, M. Canham constate que le mot "publier" a 
ete supprime, ce qui rend le texte moins clair. 
Que faut-il entendre en effet dans ce cas par le 
mot "communiquer"? Si I' idee de publication y est 
contenue, les gouvernements auraient un pouvoir 
tres etendu, puisqu'ils pourraient obliger les cor­
respondants et les agences d'information a publier 
toutes les rectifications qu'ils jugeraient neces­
saires. Cette pratique serait dangereuse etant donne 
que, sous le couvert de rectifications, un gouver­
nement pourrait exiger la diffusion de certaines 
nouvelles, ce qui contribuerait a intensifier la pro-

' Voir les Documents officiels de la troisieme session de 
l'Assemblee generale, premiere partie, J{esoiittions, 
No 211 (III). 



second draft convention, which the Committee 
would examine shortly, and he reminded the 
Committee that the French representative had 
submitted an amendment (A/C.3/425) suggesting 
that the two draft conventions should be combined. 

He clearly understood the purpose of the In­
dian repre.sentative' s amendment ( AjC.3/420), 
but thought it might lead to very grave difficulties. 
The Indian representative did not think that it 
was the duty of a government to facilitate access 
to non-official information. If the Indian amend­
ment were accepted, however, Governments might 
find authority in the convention for controlling 
access to non-official information and might even 
punish citizens for giving news to journalists. In 
the USSR, for example, correspondents were not 
allowed to gather news except from Government 
spokesmen. 

He did not think the wording of the Polish 
amendment (A/C.3/433) very clear. It would 
lead to difficulties, since the Committee would 
have to agree beforehand on the definition of 
such terms as "conscientious and objective in­
formation". Moreover, he was opposed to the 
use of the words "both on their own territory and 
in other countries", which would imply a certain 
interference in the domestic affairs of other coun­
tries. 

Furthermore, he could not agree to allow a 
government to reserve the right to define the 
meaning of the term "conscientious and objective 
information". 

He would therefore vote against the I?olish 
amendment. 

72 

Mr. ZAYDIN (Cuba) thought the first part of 
the Mexican amendment was a statement of prin­
ciples which, with certain drafting changes, might 
well form the subject of a separate article of the 
convention. It certainly was the duty of informa­
tion agenci~s and foreign correspondents to report 
the facts with complete objectivity. If correspond­
ents were told to pursue a certain aim, they would 
simply becorne propagandists. A clear distinction 
should be drawn between newspaper correspond­
ents, whose duty was to gather information and to 
report it objectively, and leader writers who could 
interpret information according to their ideology. 

Wit11 regard to the second part of the Mexican 
amendment, Mr. Zaydin thought it would be more 
appropriate to discuss the right of correction dur­
ing the consideration of the second draft conven­
tion. 

On the subject of the Indian amendment (A/­
C.3/420, he felt that journalism would lose all 
interest if journalists had access to official in­
formation only. 

His objections to the Polish amendment (A/­
C.3/433) were the same as those expressed by 
the United States representative and he would 
therefore vote against it. 

Mr. AzKOUL (Lebanon) had misgivings regard­
ing the Polish amendment, which omitted certain 

pagande deja violente qui sevit actuellement. Le 
representant des Etats-Unis fait d'ailleurs obser­
ver que le droit de rectification fait !'objet du 
deuxieme projet de convention, que la Commission 
examinera sous peu, et il rappelle que le represen­
tant de la France a presente un amendement (A/ 
C.3 1425) visant a fondre en un seul Ies deux pro­
jets de convention. 

A propos de l'amendement propose par le re­
presentant de l'Inde (A/C.3/420), l'orateur de­
clare qu'il en comprend parfaitement le but, mais il 
estime qu'il provoquerait des difficultes tres gra­
ves. Le representant de l'Inde considere que l'Etat 
n'a pas a faciliter l'acces aux informations non of­
ficielles. Mais si l'amendement de l'Inde etait ac­
cepte, les gouvernements pourraient s'autoriser de 
la convention pour controler l'acces aux informa­
tions non officielles et pourraient aller jusqu'a im­
poser des sanctions aux citoyens qui communique­
raient des nouvelles aux journalistes. M. Canham 
signale ace propos qu'en URSS les correspondants 
ne peuvent chercher a recueillir des informations 
qu'aupres des porte-parole officiels du gouverne­
ment. 

Parlant ensuite de l'amendement de la Pologne 
(A/C.3/433), M. Canham declare que la redac­
tion ne lui en parait pas tres claire. A son avis, 
cet amendement provoquerait des difficultes, etant 
donne que la Commission devrait s'entendre au 
prealable sur la definition de termes tels que ''in­
formations exactes et objectives". D'autre part, il 
s'oppose a l'emploi des mots "tant sur leur pro­
pre terri to ire que dans les autres pays", qui im­
pliqueraient une certaine ingerence dans les af­
faires interieures des autres nations. 

II ne peut non plus accepter qu'un gouvernement 
se reserve le soin de decider ce qu'il faut entendre 
par "informations exactes et objectives". 

Pour ces raisons, le representant des Etats­
Unis votera contre l'amendement de Ia Pologne. 

M. ZAYDIN (Cuba) estime que Ia premiere par­
tie de l'amendement du Mexique est un expose 
de principe qui pourrait faire !'objet d'un article 
separe de Ia convention, avec toutefois quelque 
a1odifieation de redaction. En effet, Ia tache des 
correspondants et des agences d'information est 
de faire connaitre les faits en toute objectivite. Si 
!'on indique qu'ils doivent poursuivre un but quel­
conque, les journalistes deviendront tout simple­
ment des propagandistes. A son avis, il faut faire 
une distinction precise entre le correspondant de 
presse, qui est charge de recueillir des nouvelles 
et de les transmettre objectivement, et l'editoria­
liste, qui peut interpreter des informations a Ia 
lumiere de son ideologic. 

A propos de Ia seconde partie de l'amendement 
mexicain, M. Zaydin pense qu'il serait plus ap­
proprie de discuter du droit de rectification lors de 
l'examen du deuxieme projet de convention. 

Au sujet de l'amendement de l'Inde (AjC.3j 
420)' il estime que 1' on enleverait tout interet a 
la profession du journaliste si celui-ci n'avait acces 
qu'aux nouvelles officielles. 

II declare enfin que les objections qu'il sou­
leve contre l'amendement polonais ( AjC.3j433) 
sont les memes que celles qu'a exposees le repre­
sentant des Etats-Unis et il votera contre cet 
amendement. 

M. AZKOUL (Liban) eprouve certaines craintes 
au sujet de l'amendement polonais, qui omet cer-



points and added others. It mentioned only 
telegraphic news agencies, radio companies and 
newspapers, and made no mention of correspond­
ents. The very purpose of the convention was to 
protect correspondents, but the Polish amendment 
seemed to be designed rather for the protection 
of local information agencies. Nor did it recog­
nize the need to avoid all discrimination between 
the correspondents of the various Contracting 
States. 

The amendment provided for free access to 
sources of information but not to the information 
itself, a fact which might encourage Governments 
to channel all information into certain sources 
from which correspondents would have to obtain 
it. 

73 

The Polish representative had also introduced 
certain adjectives into his amendment. While he 
agreed that all information should be conscien­
tious, in accordance with the purpose of the con­
vention, he could not agree to the provision under 
which Contracting States would have to ensure 
the dissemination of objective information. That 
concept of objectivity would lead to the notion 
that Governments would select information and 
would pass on what they considered objective. 

He was therefore unable to accept the Polish 
amendment. 

He would not repeat the arguments already put 
forward against the Indian amendment (AjC.3j 
420). 

Referring to the Mexican amendment (AjC.3j 
431 /Corr.l), he said that he was alarmed not by 
the fact that a foreign correspondent and informa­
tion agency would be obliged to distribute correc­
tions to news which had already been sent, but by 
the fact that they would be obliged to allow cor­
rections which the Government concerned might 
request to be made to the news before it had 
actually been transmitted. That would amount to 
giving Governments excessive power and he pro­
posed that the word "accept" should be deleted. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) supported the Indian 
amendment, although he understood the United 
States representative's objections. That represen­
tative had spoken of the situation said to exist in 
the Soviet Union. He himself could envisage only 
the situation which might arise in his country if 
the original text were adopted. It was not the 
duty of Governments to facilitate access to non­
official information. His Government did not con­
sider it necessary to assume a responsibility which 
belonged solely to correspondents. 

He agreed with the United States representative 
that the new text of the Mexican amendment con­
tained a modification of substance: according to 
the procedure which had been adopted by the 
Committee, it was therefore not in order. The 
first part of that amendment placed a moral ob­
ligation on third parties, namely on correspond­
ents and information agencies and not on the 
Contracting States. 

The right of correction mentioned in that 
amendment was provided for in the second draft 
convention. When the second draft convention 
was examined it would be seen whether there was 
undue interference on the part of Governments. 

tains points et en ajoute d'autres. Cet amendement 
mentionne uniquement les agences d'informations 
telt~graphiques, les entreprises de radiodiffusion et 
les journaux; nulle part il n'est question des cor­
respondants. Or, le but meme de la convention est 
d'assurer la protection des correspondants. II sem­
ble que l'amendement polonais vise plutot a pro­
teger les agences d'information locales. Cet amen­
dement ne prevoit pas non plus la necessite d'eviter 
toute discrimination entre les correspondants des 
divers Etats contractants. 

M. Azkoul signale en outre que l'amendement 
prevoit le libre acd~s aux sources d'informations et 
non l'acces aux informations, ce qui pourrait en­
courager les gouvernements a canaliser toutes les 
informations vers certaines sources ou les corres­
pondants devraient aller les puiser. 

Le representant de la Pologne a egalement in­
troduit dans son amendement certains adjectifs. 
Tout en reconnaissant que les informations doi­
vent etre exactes, conformement au but meme de 
la convention, le representant du Liban ne peut 
cependant admettre la disposition selon laquelle 
les Etats contractants assureraient la diffusion 
d'informations objectives. Cette idee d'objectivite 
laisserait supposer que les gouvernements feraient 
un triage des informations et transmettraient cel­
les qui, a leur jugement, seraient objectives. 

Le representant du Liban n'est done pas en 
mesure d'accepter l'amendement polonais. 

Au sujet de l'amendement de l'Inde (AjC.3j 
420)' l'orateur declare qu'il ne repetera pas les 
arguments qu'on a deja fait valoir contre cet 
amendement. 

Faisant ensuite allusion a l'amendement mexi­
cain (A/C.3/431/Corr.l), il declare qu'il ne 
craint pas le fait que les correspondants et les 
entreprises d'information seraient tenus de dis­
tribuer des rectifications a une information deja 
envoyee, mais bien le fait qu'ils seraient tenus d'ac­
cepter que les rectifications que pourrait deman­
der le gouvernement interesse soient apportees a 
!'information avant meme qu'elle ait ete trans­
mise. A son avis, ce serait accorder un pouvoir 
trop etendu au gouvernement et il propose de 
supprimer le mot "accepter". 

M. LEBEAU (Belgique) appuie l'amendement 
de l'Inde tout en comprenant les objections du 
representant des Etats-Unis. Ce dernier a parle 
de la situation qui existerait dans l'Union sovie­
tique. Pour sa part, le representant de la Belgique 
envisage uniquement la situation qui pourrait se 
presenter dans son pays si le texte initial etait 
adopte. II n'appartient pas a un gouvernement de 
faciliter l'acces aux informations non officielles. 
Le Gouvernement beige estime qu'il n'a pas a 
prendre cette responsabilite qui, a son avis, in­
combe uniquement aux correspondants. 

A propos du nouveau texte de l'amendement 
mexicain, M. Lebeau estime, comme le represen­
tant des Etats-Unis, qu'il comporte des modifi­
cations de fond: selon la procedure adoptee, il n'est 
done pas recevable. La premiere partie de cet 
amendement impose une obligation morale a des 
tiers, c'est-a-dire aux correspondants et aux agen­
ces d'information, et non aux Etats contractants. 

II declare ensuite que le droit de rectification 
mentionne dans cet amendement est prevu dans le 
deuxieme projet de convention. On verra, au 
moment de l'examen de ce deuxieme projet, s'il 
y a ingerence indue des gouvernements. Pour le 



For the moment he would not comment on the 
matter. 

74 

Mr. KAYSER (France) said that he had noted 
with interest the group of amendments submitted 
by the Mexican delegation. The amendment to 
article 3 was certainly of a kind to elicit the active 
sympathy of the French delegation, since it was a 
restatement of a principle which was dear to it 
and for which it had fought at the Conference on 
Freedom of Information at Geneva. The French 
delegation had, in fact, been the first to propose 
that the right of correction should be extended to 
the international field.1 That concept, familiar at 
the national level, was new and even daring at the 
international level and it had given rise to lengthy 
discussions at the end of which it had been 
decided2 to embody the principle in a second 
draft convention. 

Furthermore, the French delegation had sub­
mitted an amendment (A/C.3/425) proposing 
that the two draft conventions should be combined 
in a single one. 

In those circumstances, it could be asked whe­
ther the Mexican amendment was appropriately 
placed in article 3 of the convention on the gather­
ing and international transmission of news. 

He pointed out, moreover, that it was not 
enough to inscribe a new principle in a conven,­
tion ; the details of its application must also be 
established.. That was what it was proposed to 
do, as far as the right of correction was concerned, 
in the second draft convention. By adopting the 
Mexican delegation's current proposal, the Com­
mittee would tend to make the subsequent dis­
cussion of the methods of implementation more 
difficult. 

Mr. VAN HEUVEN GoEDHART (Netherlands) 
concurred with the observations made by the 
United States representative on the Polish and 
Indian amendments. On the other hand, the draft­
ing changes proposed by the Philippine delegation 
seemed to him acceptable. 

With regard to the Mexican delegation's amend­
ment (A/C.3j431jCorr.l), he pointed out that 
it was in fact composed of two distinct parts: the 
first laid down the very real moral obligation 
binding upon journalists in the exercise of their 
profession ; the second embodied the right of cor­
rection at the international level. 

The Nether lands delegation did not think that 
a convention binding upon the Contracting States 
should incllude a reference to the duties of jour­
nalists, unl:ess it were in a very general way, in 
the preamble. Moreover, the right of correction 
should be the subject of a separate draft conven­
tion. In those circumstances, the Netherlands 
delegation considered that the Mexican amend­
ment was out of place in the draft under considera­
tion and it would not, therefore, be able to vote 
for it. 

Mr. CHANG (China) suggested the deletion of 
the words "official and non-official" in article 3. 
That would allay the anxiety of the Indian dele­
gation and at the same time answer the objections 
that had been made to the Indian amendment. 

1 See E/Con£.6/42. 
• See E/Conf.6/SR.l3. 

moment, le representant de la Belgique ne pre­
sentera pas d'observations a cet sujet. 

M. KAYSER (France) declare qu'il a pris con­
naissance avec interet de !'ensemble des amende­
ments presentes par Ia delegation du Mexique. 
L'amendement a !'article 3 est certainement de 
nature a retenir la sympathie active de Ia delega­
tion fran<;aise, etant donne qu'il reprend une idee 
qui lui est chere et pour laquelle elle a lutte lors de 
la Conference sur la liberte de !'information tenue 
a Geneve. La delegation fran<;aise a ete en effet 
la premiere a proposer que 1' on etende le droit de 
rectification au domaine internationaP. Cette no­
tion, familiere sur le plan national, etait nouvelle, 
audacieuse meme, sur le plan international, et elle 
donna lieu a de longues discussions a !'issue des­
queUes il fut decide2 de Ia consacrer par un 
deuxieme projet de convention. 

D'autre part, la delegation fran<;aise a depose 
un amendement (A/ AC.3/425) proposant que les 
deux projets de convention fussent fusionnes en 
un seul. 

Dans ces conditions, on est en droit de se de­
mander si l'amendement du Mexique trouve sa 
place a !'article 3 de la convention relative a l'acces 
aux informations et a leur transmission d'un pays 
a l'autre. 

M. Kayser fait remarquer, en outre, qu'il ne 
suffit pas d'inscrire un principe nouveau dans une 
convention: il faut egalement en etablir les moda­
lites d'application. C'est ce que l'on se propose de 
faire en ce qui concerne le droit de rectification 
dans le deuxieme projet de convention. En adop­
tant la proposition de la delegation du Mexique, 
la Commission risquerait de rendre plus difficile 
la discussion ulterieure de ces modalites d'appli­
cation. 

M. VAN HEUVEN GoEDHART (Pays-Bas) fait 
siennes les observations presentees par le repre­
sentant des Etats-Unis au sujet de l'amendement 
de la delegation de la Pologne et de celui de la 
delegation de l'Inde. Par contre, la modification 
de redaction proposee par Ia delegation des Philip­
pines lui parait acceptable. 

En ce qui concerne l'amendement de la dele­
gation du Mexique (A/C.3/431/Corr.l ), M. van 
Heuven Goedhart fait remarquer qu'il se compose 
en fait de deux parties distinctes : la premiere 
expose une obligation morale tres n~elle qui in­
combe aux journalistes dans l'exercice de leur 
profession; la seconde consacre le droit de rectifi­
cation sur le plan international. 

La delt~gation des Pays-Bas estime qu'une con­
vention liant des Etats contractants ne doit pas 
comporter mention des devoirs des journalistes 
a moins que ce ne soit d'une maniere generale, 
dans le preambule. D'autre part, le droit de rectifi­
cation doit faire !'objet d'un projet de convention 
separe. Dans ces conditions, Ia delegation des 
Pays-Bas estime que l'amendement du Mexique 
n'a pas sa place dans le projet a !'etude et ne 
pourra lui donner sa voix. 

M. CHANG (Chine) suggere de supprimer dans 
le texte de l'article 3 les mots "officielles et non 
officielles", ce qui repondrait a Ia fois au souci de 
la delegation de l'Inde et aux objections formulees 
contre l'amendement de cette derniere. 

1 Voir E/Con£.6/42. 
'Voir Ef.Conf.6/SR.13. 



He pointed out that the wording of article 3 
was not good. Its obscurity was the result of the 
Committee's decision to use the word "correspond­
ent" to designate both foreign correspondents 
and those who were nationals of the State in 
whose territory they carried on their activities. 
Consequently, the text under consideration spoke 
of the State's ''own correspondents", which was 
neither accurate nor acceptable. 

The Committee would continue to encounter 
difficulties of that kind so long as it had not formu­
lated a clear definition of the term "correspond­
ent". 

Mr. PENTEADO (Brazil) said that his delegation 
would vote in favour of the first part of the amend­
ment submitted by the Mexican delegation (A/C./ 
3/431/Corr.l). Nevertheless he thought that 
however important the second part of the amend­
ment might be, it would be out of place in the 
draft convention the Committee was considering. 

The Brazilian delegation reserved the right to 
state its position on the question of the right of 
correction when the time came to examine the 
second draft convention. 

Replying to the criticisms of the amendment 
submitted by his delegation, Mr. DROHOJOWSKI 
(Poland) was amazed at the number of terms 
which certain representatives declared themselves 
incapable of defining. Such an attitude could only 
impede the Committee's work. He was afraid 
the consideration of the second draft convention 
might be made difficult by the many abstract terms 
it included, particularly in the fourth paragraph 
of the preamble. 

Mr. KAHALI (Syria) noted that article 3, as 
worded, stipulated that no discrimination would 
be made between the correspondents of Contract­
ing States, but did not ensure the same guarantee 
for the correspondents of States which were not 
parties to the convention. As the representative of 
Mexico had emphasized, freedom of information 
was the prerogative of peoples and not of news 
agencies. It would not, therefore, be logical to 
deprive the newspapers and citizens of countries 
which were not signatories of the convention of 
that prerogative. He therefore proposed the dele­
tion of the term "Contracting", in order that 
freedom of information should be guaranteed to 
all the peoples of the world. 

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) said that his 
delegation was unable to accept the Polish delega­
tion's amendment to article 3, for the same reasons 
that it had voted against the other two Polish 
amendments. The Polish amendment did not, in 
fact, improve the wording, and the last part opened 
the door to a danger which must at all costs be 
avoided: the possible justification of censorship. 

With regard to the amendment submitted by the 
Indian delegation (A/C.3/420), he did not think 
the fears expressed by the United States repre­
sentative were altogether well founded. "official 
news" was understood to mean news communi­
cated by a Government, and that was the only 
news to which Governments could facilitate access. 
The deletion of the words "non-official" was not 
therefore contrary to the purpose of article 3. 

75 

M. Chang signale ensuite que la redaction de 
l'article 3 n'est pas heureuse. L'obscurite qu'elle 
comporte decoule de la decision de la Commission 
d'employer le mot "correspondant" pour designer 
indifferemment les correspondants etrangers et 
ceux qui sont ressortissants de l'Etat sur le terri­
toire duquel ils exercent leur activite. I1 en resulte 
que, dans le texte a l'etude, on parle des "propres 
correspondants" de l'Etat, ce qui n'est ni exact ni 
admissible. 

M. Chang fait remarquer que la Commission se 
heurtera a des difficultes de ce genre tant qu'elle 
n'aura pas defini clairement le terme "corres­
pondant". 

M. PENTEADO (Bresil) declare que sa delega­
tion votera en faveur de la premiere partie de 
l'amendement presente par la delegation du 
Mexique (A/C.3/431/Corr.l). I1 estime cepen­
dant que, queUe que soit !'importance de la seconde 
partie de cet amendement, celle-ci ne saurait 
trouver place dans le projet de convention que la 
Commission examine en ce moment. 

La delegation du Bresil se reserve d'exposer sa 
position sur la question du droit de rectification 
au moment de l'examen du deuxieme projet de 
convention. 

Repondant aux critiques formulees a l'egard 
de l'amendement presente par sa delegation, 
M. DRoHOJOWSKI ( Pologne) s'etonne du nombre 
de termes que certains representants s'avouent 
incapables de definir. Cette attitude ne peut que 
nuire aux travaux de la Commission. M. Droho­
jowski exprime la crainte que l'examen du 
deuxieme projet de convention n'en soit rendu 
difficile, etant donne la multitude de termes abs­
traits qu'il comporte, notamment en son quatrieme 
considerant. 

M. KAHALI ( Syrie) fait remarquer que l'article 
3, dans son libelle actuel, stipule qu'il ne sera fait 
aucune discrimination entre les correspondants des 
Etats contractants, mais n'assure pas la meme 
garantie aux correspondants des Etats qui ne 
seraient pas parties a la convention. Ainsi que l'a 
souligne le representant du Mexique, la liberte 
de !'information est !'apanage des peuples et non 
des agences de presse. I1 ne serait done pas logique 
d'en priver les journaux et les ressortissants des 
pays non signataires. M. Kahali propose en con­
sequence de supprimer le terme "contractants", 
afin que la liberte de !'information soit garantie 
a tous les peuples du monde. 

M. DAVIES (Royaume-Uni) annonce que sa 
delegation ne pourra pas accepter l'amendement 
presente par la Pologne a l'article 3, pour des 
raisons identiques a celles qui ont motive son vote 
contre les deux autres amendements polonais. 
L'amendement de la Pologne n'apporte en effet 
aucune amelioration de redaction et, en sa der­
niere partie, il ouvre la porte a un danger que 
l'on doit s'efforcer d'ecarter: la justification even­
tuelle de la censure. 

M. Davies pense, a propos de l'amendement pre­
sente par la delegation de l'Inde (A/C.3/420), 
que les craintes exprimees par le representant des 
Etats-Unis ne sont pas entierement fondees. Par 
"informations officielles", on entend celles qui 
sont communiquees par le gouvernement, et ce 
sont les seules dont celui-ci peut faciliter l'acces. 
La suppression des mots "non officielles" ne va 
done pas a l'encontre du but recherche a l'article 3. 



He saw in the Mexican amendment a new 
example of the confusion which was made between 
duties and responsibilities on the one hand and 
technical facilities on the other. The aim of the 
convention was to facilitate the gathering of news. 
Article 3 dealt with the facilities to be accorded 
to correspondents in that field. A recapitulation of 
the obligations of correspondents was not, there­
fore, appropriate. Those obligations might well be 
evoked in the preamble but they could not in any 
case be the subject of formal provisions. 

He thought that the right of correction was 
adequately covered by the second draft convention 
and by the French delegation's proposal to com­
bine the two draft conventions. A vague and 
general declaration such as the one in the Mexican 
amendment presented no advantage and might well 
give rise to new waves of propaganda. 

The United Kingdom delegation was entirely 
in favour of sanctioning the right of correction. 
It thought, however, that it was preferable to 
make it the subject of a separate c&nvention, as 
had been decided at Geneva. 

Lastly, he did not consider that the text of 
article 3 was as ambiguous as the Chinese repre.., 
sentative thought. However, in order to meet the 
concern expressed by the representative of China, 
the phrase "its own correspondents" might be 
replaced by a more specific formula. He, for his 
part, would suggest the following : "the corres­
pondents employed by its national Press". 

76 

Mr. RAo (India) stated that the purpose of 
article 3 was clear: it was to ensure free access to 
information for all correspondents, without dis­
crimination. If, however, Governments were to be 
made responsible for ensuring free access to of­
ficial news, the same obligation could not be 
imposed upon them with regard to non-official 
news emanating from sources over which the 
Governments had, by definition, no control. 

The Indian delegation would accept the Chinese 
representative's suggestion that the reference to 
official and non-official news should be deleted. 
That would meet the wishes of his delegation and 
at the same time answer the objections raised by 
the United States representative. 

Mr. BAROODY (Saudi Arabia) stated that his 
delegation supported the amendment proposed 
by the representative of Mexico. It considered 
that, in addition to journalists who deliberately 
spread false news, there were others who, through 
laziness or negligence, failed to correct erroneous 
news which they might have transmitted in good 
faith. The Mexican amendment guarded against 
those two dangers. Correspondents were human, 
and consequently fallible, and there was no reason 
to grant them special privileges. The Mexican 
amendment would give correspondents a deeper 
sense of thei:r professional responsibility. 

The representative of Saudi Arabia did not 
share the opinion that the right of correction 
should be included only in the second draft con­
vention. It was not certain that all the Govern­
ments would accept the three draft conventions 
under consideration, and the right of correction 
was a principle too important not to appear in 
each of the conventions. 

Quant a l'amendement du Mexique, M. Davies 
y voit un nouvel exemple de Ia confusion qui est 
faite entre les devoirs et les responsabilites d'une 
part, et les moyens techniques de !'autre. Le but 
de Ia convention est de faciliter l'acces aux nou­
velles. L'article 3 traite des facilites a accorder 
aux correspondants dans ce domaine. U n rappel 
des obligations des correspondants n'y a done pas 
sa place. Ces obligations pourraient etre evoquees 
dans le preambule, mais elles ne sauraient en 
aucun cas faire !'objet de dispositions formelles. 

Pour ce qui est du droit de rectification, 
M. Davies estime qu'il est couvert de maniere ade­
quate par le deuxieme projet de convention et par 
Ia proposition de fusion des deux projets de con­
vention presente par Ia delegation de Ia France. 
Une declaration generale et vague comme celle que 
contient l'amendement mexicain ne presente pas 
d'utilite et risquerait de provoquer de nouvelles 
vagues de propagande. 

La delegation du Royaume-Uni se declare en­
tierement en faveur de la consecration du droit de 
rectification. Elle pense cependant qu'il est prefe­
rable, ainsi qu'il a ete decide a Geneve, d'en faire 
!'objet d'une convention separee. 

Enfin, M. Davis ne pense pas que le texte de 
!'article 3 soit aussi ambigu que l'estime le repre­
sentant de Ia Chine. Toutefois, pour repondre au 
souci exprime par ce dernier, on pourrait remplacer 
!'expression "ses propres correspondants" par une 
formule plus precise. Le representant du Royaume­
Uni suggere, pour sa part, Ia suivante: "les cor­
respondants employes par sa presse nationale". 

M. RAo (Inde) souligne que le but de !'article 3 
est clair en soi : assurer le libre acd~s aux infor­
mations a tous les correspondants sans discrimina­
tion. Cependant, si Ia responsabilite d'assurer ce 
libre acces incombe aux gouvernements en ce qui 
concerne les informations officielles, on ne saurait 
leur imposer Ia meme obligation pour les nouvelles 
non officielles qui emanent de sources sur lesquelles 
les gouvernements n'ont, par definition, aucun 
contr6le. 

La delegation de l'Inde acceptera Ia suggestion 
du representant de Ia Chine de supprimer Ia refe­
rence aux informations officielles et non officielles, 
ce qui repond a Ia fois au souci de sa delegation 
ainsi qu'aux objections soulevees par le represen­
tant des Etats-Unis. 

M. BAROODY (Arabie saoudite) declare que sa 
delegation appuie l'amendement propose par le 
representant du Mexique. Elle estime en effet que, 
a cote des journalistes qui repandent deliberement 
des informations fausses, il en est d'autres qui, 
par paresse ou par negligence, omettent de rectifier 
les informations erronees qu'ils auraient trans­
mises de bonne foi. L'amendement du Mexique 
pare a ces deux dangers. Les correspondants sont 
humains et par consequent faillibles, et il n'y a pas 
de raison de leur accorder des privileges speciaux. 
L'amendement du Mexique donnerait aux corres­
pondants une plus grande conscience de leurs 
responsabilites professionnelles. 

Le representant de 1' Arabie saoudite ne partage 
pas !'avis selon lequel le droit de rectification 
devrait etre inscrit seulement dans le deuxieme 
projet de convention. II n'est pas assure en effet 
que tous les gouvernements accepteront les trois 
projets de convention a !'etude, et le droit de 
rectification est un principe trop important pour 
ne pas figurer dans chacune des conventions. 



Mr. ALMAYEHOU (Ethiopia) supported the 
Mexican amendment. He thought that, if Govern­
ments were asked to make concessions for the 
sake of freedom of information, it would be only 
fair, on the same principle, to impose obligations 
upon correspondents and news agencies also. 

The representative of Ethiopia had no precon­
ceived idea where such an amendment should 
appear. He would vote for it, however, because 
he entirely approved of the spirit of it; moreover, 
he thought that correspondents should be respon­
sible for news which they transmitted. 

Mr. GoNZALEZ FERNANDEZ (Colombia) sup­
ported the Philippine amendment, which would 
facilitate the adoption of the original text. Like 
the Chinese representative, he considered that the 
words "official and non-official" might be deleted, 
in compliance with the wish of the representative 
of India. To avoid the difficulty to which the 
Chinese representative had drawn attention, he 
suggested the substitution of the words "for its 
national correspondents" for the words "for its 
own correspondents". With those exceptions, the 
original text seemed to him to be more satisfactory 
than the variants proposed by the delegations of 
India and Poland. 

The Colombian delegation gave its unreserved 
support to the principles contained in the first part 
of the Mexican amendment (A/C.3/431/Corr.l). 

With reference to the right of correction pro­
vided for in the second part of that amendment, 
he stated that several Latin-American countries 
did not have sufficient resources in news material, 
and had to depend upon foreign agencies. It 
sometimes happened that the prestige of those 
countries was damaged by false news transmitted 
by certain correspondents, and it was right that 
Governments should be able to demand that such 
false news be corrected. 

Mr. Gonzalez Fernandez therefore proposed 
that a sub-committee, made up of the representa­
tives of Cuba, France, the United States, Mexico 
and Yugoslavia, should be established to discuss 
the Mexican amendment, from the point of view 
of form and of the possibility of including it in 
an article of the convention. 

Mr. TSARAPKIN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) noted that the three Polish amend­
ments to the first three articles of the draft con­
vention had been rejected. It was obvious that 
the atmosphere prevailing in the Committee was 
the same as that at the Conference on Freedom 
of Information and in the Human Rights Com­
mittee of the Economic and Social Council, and 
that certain representatives once again wanted to 
eliminate any obligation on the part of journalists 
to transmit accurate news. 

The purpose of all the objections which had 
been raised against the Polish amendments could 
only be to grant full liberty to news agencies and 
correspondents enabling them to disseminate false 
or distorted news and thus to encourage propa­
ganda against certain countries. The members of 
the Committee should understand that absolute 
freedom granted to correspondents served only 
the interests of private enterprises and of those 
who controlled them. Such freedom was contrary 
to the interests of the people ; if that principle were 
not opposed by the Committee, it would provoke 
very serious international difficulties in the future. 

77 

M. ALMAYEHOU (Ethiopie) appuie l'amende­
ment du Mexique. I1 estime que si l'on demande 
aux gouvernements de faire des concessions au 
nom de la liberte de !'information, il serait juste 
egalement d'imposer des obligations aux corres­
pondants et aux entreprises d'information au nom 
du meme principe. 

Le representant de l'Ethiopie n'a pas d'idee 
precon<;ue en ce qui concerne la place ou devrait 
figurer cet amendement. I1 votera cependant en sa 
faveur car il en approuve entierement l'esprit; de 
plus, il estime que les correspondants doivent etre 
responsables des informations qu'ils transmettent. 

M. GONZALEZ FERNANDEZ (Colombie) appuie 
l'amendement des Philippines, qui permettra d'ac­
cepter plus facilement le texte primitif. I1 estime, 
avec le representant de la Chine, que l'on pourrait 
supprimer les mots "officielles et non officielles" et 
repondre ainsi aux desirs du representant de 
l'Inde. Pour prevenir la difficulte soulignee par 
le representant de la Chine, il suggere de rem­
placer les mots "pour ses propres correspondants" 
par les mots "pour ses correspondants nationaux". 
Avec ces reserves, le texte initial lui semble plus 
satisfaisant que les variantes proposees par les 
delegations de l'Inde et de la Pologne. 

Le representant de la Colombie appuie sans 
reserve les principes contenus dans la premiere 
partie de l'amendement du Mexique (A/C.3/ 
431/Corr.l). 

Au sujet du droit de rectification prevu dans la 
seconde partie de cet amendement, il signale que 
plusieurs pays d'Amerique latine n'ont pas de 
ressources suffisantes en matiere d'information et 
doivent dependre d'agences etrangeres. I1 arrive 
que le prestige de ces pays soit atteint par les 
nouvelles fausses que transmettent certains cor­
respondants, et il est juste que les gouvernements 
puissent demander que ces nouvelles fausses soient 
rectifiees. 

M. Gonzalez Fernandez propose done la crea­
tion d'un comite compose des representants de 
Cuba, de la France, des Etats-Unis, du Mexique 
et de la Y ougoslavie, qui serait charge d' examiner 
l'amendement mexicain au point de vue de la 
forme, et la possibilite de l'incorporer dans un 
article de la convention. 

M. TsARAPKINE (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) constate que les trois amen de­
ments de la Pologne aux trois premiers articles du 
projet de convention ont ete rejetes. I1 est mani­
feste que !'atmosphere qui regne au sein de la 
Commission est la meme qu'a la Conference sur la 
liberte de !'information et au Comite des droits de 
l'homme du Conseil economique et social, et que 
certains representants veulent, une fois de plus, 
eliminer toute obligation de la part des journalistes 
de transmettre des nouvelles exactes. 

M. Tsarapkine declare que toutes les objections 
qu'on a soulevees contre les amendements de la 
Pologne ne peuvent viser qu'a accorder une liberte 
absolue aux agences d'information et aux corres­
pondants pour leur permettre de diffuser des 
informations fausses ou deformees et d'encourager 
ainsi la propagande contre certains pays. Les 
membres de la Commission devraient comprendre 
que la liberte absolue accordee aux correspondants 
sert uniquement les inten~ts des entreprises privees 
et de ceux qui les controlent. Elle est contraire 
aux inten~ts des peuples et, si la Commission ne 
s'oppose pas a ce principe, l'avenir montrera qu'il 



78 

The purpose of the Polish amendment was to pre­
vent such difficulties and to defend the cause of 
peace. The USSR delegation would therefore 
vote for that amendment. 

Mr. Tsara.pkin pointed out that the first part 
of the Mexican amendment was similar to the 
Polish amendment, and expressed surprise that 
the numerous representatives who had opposed 
the Polish amendment should subsequently sup­
port that of Mexico. 

The USSR delegation would vote in favour of 
the first part of the Mexican amendment; it 
requested that the amendment should be voted 
on in parts. 

The meeting rose at 6.20 p.m. 

HUNDRED AND NINETIETH 
MEETING 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Monday, 18 Apri/1949, at 11 a.m. 

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon). 

125. Freedom of information: report 
of the Economic and Social Coun· 
cil (A/ 631 ) (continued) 

DRAFT CONVENTION ON THE GATHERING AND 
INTERNATIONAL TRANSMISSION OF NEWS (Ej 
1065) ( CO:'l"TINUED) 

Before inviting the Committee to continue the 
study of article 3, the CHAIRMAN called upon the 
representative of Chile to speak on a point of 
order. 

Mrs. FIGUEROA (Chile) drew the Committee's 
attention to the fact that the Spanish text of the 
draft convention on the gathering and interna­
tional transmission of news did not correspond 
to the established texts in the other two working 
languages. She pointed out, in particular, that the 
Spanish text of article 4 mentioned "national 
military security", while in the English and French 
texts there was only mention of the maintenance 
of "national :;ecurity" ; the word "encourages" is 
translated in article 2 by the word facilitar, and in 
article 3 by the word estimular; lastly, to cite only 
one other example, the translation of the phrase 
"in order to cover its proceedings", appearing in 
article 8, was not quite satisfactory. 

The delegation of Chile stressed the difficulty 
which in such circumstances the Spanish-speaking 
delegations had in participating in the work of 
the Committee, and requested that arrangements 
should be made without delay for a careful revision 
of the Spanish text of the draft convention. 

Article 3 (continued) 

Mr. CHANG (China) recalled that he had en­
deavoured, on several occasions, to call attention 
to the difficulties which were bound to arise 
throughout the study of the draft convention as 
a result of the Committee's decision not to use the 
term "foreign correspondent". 

Mr. Chang felt compelled to protest again, on 
the occasion of the verbal proposal made by the 
United Kingdom representative at the 189th meet­
ing to replace the words "its own correspondents" 
bv the words "the correspondents employed by its 
national Press". Such a formula was not satis-

provoquera des difficultes internationales tres 
graves. L'amendement polonais veut prevenir ces 
difficultes et defendre la cause de la paix. La 
delegation de l'URSS votera done en faveur de 
cet amendement. 

M. Tsarapkine fait ensuite observer que la 
premiere partie de l'amendement mexicain est 
semblable a l'amendement polonais, et s'etonne 
que les nombreux representants qui se sont oppo­
ses a l'amendement de la Pologne appuient mainte­
nant celui du Mexique. 

La deh~gation de l'URSS, pour sa part, se pro­
noncera en faveur de la premiere partie de !'amen­
dement mexicain, et elle demande la division du 
vote sur cet amendement. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 20. 

CENT QUA TRE-VINGT-DIXIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le lundi 18 avril 1949, a 11 heures. 

President: M. Charles MALIK (Liban). 

125. Liberte de l'information: rapport 
du Conseil economique et social 
(A/631) (suite) 

PROJET DE CONVENTION RELATIF A L'ACCES AUX 
INFORMATIONS ET A LEUR TRANSMISSION D'UN 
PAYS A L' AUTRE (E/1065) (SUITE) 

Avant d'inviter la Commission a poursuivre 
l'examen de !'article 3, le PRESIDENT donne la pa­
role a Ia representante du Chili sur une question 
d'ordre. 

Mme FIGUEROA (Chili) attire I' attention de la 
Commission sur le fait que le texte espagnol du 
projet de convention relatif a l'acces aux informa­
tions et a leur transmission d'un pays a }'autre 
n'est pas conforme aux textes etablis dans les deux 
autres langues de travail. Elle signale notamment 
que le texte espagnol de !'article 4 mentionne la 
"securite militaire nationale", alors que, dans les 
textes anglais et franc;ais, il n'est question que du 
maintien de la "securite nationale" ; le mot "en­
courage" est traduit a !'article 2 par facilitar, a !'ar­
ticle 3 par estimular ,· enfin, et pour ne citer qu'un 
autre exemple, la traduction du membre de phrase 
"en vue de suivre les travaux de celle-ci", qui 
figure a }'article 8, laisse a desirer. 

La delegation du Chili souligne combien i1 est 
difficile pour les delegations de langue espagnole 
de participer dans ces conditions aux travaux de 
la Commission, et elle demande que des mesures 
soient prises pour qu'il soit procede sans retard 
a une revision soignee du texte espagnol du projet 
de convention. 

Article 3 (suite) 

M. CHANG (Chine) rappelle qu'a plusieurs re­
prises, il s'est efforce de denoncer les difficultes qui 
ne manqueront pas de surgir tout au long de l'exa­
men du projet de convention par suite de la deci­
sion prise par la Commission de ne pas employer 
le terme "correspondant etranger". 

M. Chang se voit oblige une fois de plus de le 
faire a !'occasion de la proposition faite oralement 
par le representant du Royaume-Uni a la 189eme 
seance de remplacer les mots "ses propres corres­
pondants" par "les correspondants employes par 
sa presse nationale". Cette formule n'est pas heu-




